

YANWATH & EAMONT BRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

**Minutes**

*Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2016 at Eamont Bridge Village Hall*

*Present- Councillor C Battersby Chairman*

*Councillor C.Wright & D Scott*

*Also Present . County Councillor Gary Strong Two Parishioners & the Clerk A. Noble*

*Register of attendance book signed by all present.*

*117/001 Apologies Eric Thoele*

*117/002 Declaration of Interest*

*Resolved it be noted that no member declared any interest, on items on the agenda*

*117/003 Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting, held on the 15<sup>th</sup> November 2016*

*Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting, held on the 15<sup>th</sup> November 2016 be confirmed as a true record and signed by the chairman*

*117/004 War Memorial Eamont Bridge*

*The Parish Council agreed to leave discussion on the War Memorial to the next meeting.*

*117/005 Recycling- Crown Hotel Eamont Bridge*

*Mr Gardiner of the Crown Hotel Eamont Bridge is away on holiday for three weeks, when he returns Councillor Battersby will visit Mr Gardner and request the concrete base for the recycling unit be completed as soon as possible...*

*117/006 Recycling –Eamont Bridge*

*Parish Councillors are keeping an eye on the recycling unit & making sure it is tidy.*

*117/007 Penrith Show*

*E mail from the secretary of the Penrith show committee, The Penrith show committee would like to arrange a meeting between two members of their committee, Sergeant Tim Parkin & the parish council. Dates suggested by the parish council –Tonight meeting 10<sup>th</sup> January, Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> January and Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> January.*

*117/008 Land at Glendowlin*

*The Clerk reported she had checked the records of Grovemore Homes ( The company who built the Glendowlin Lodages) The company has ceased business & their director, Mr Sharp now lives in Portugal. Mr Battersby to visit the Chairman of Glendowlin Management*

### *Hidey Hole*

*Mr Toby Hadley of the Eden River Trust requested permission from the parish council to carry out a project at the Hidey Hole Yanwath.. Mr Hadley had prepared a Programme of Intentions all of which was acceptable to the parish council.*

*Councillor Battersby will visit the Hidey Hole*

### *117/009 Overhanging Branches- Lakeland Care Home.*

*Councillor Gary Strong reported, he had raised the issue of the cutting back of the branches at Lakeland Care Home, with Cumbria County Council Highways. He will contact Cumbria County Council and request again they cut back the branches.*

### *117/010 By-Law Overnight Parking*

*Councillor Strong has agreed to speak to a member of the Cumbria County Council requesting they issue a By Law preventing people parking overnight on the Lay By at Southwaite.*

### *117/011 Van at Yanwath*

*The van outside Lynwood Yanwath is in a poor condition, the van has been on fire at sometime & the van could now be a danger to children . A letter to be sent to the owner of the van requesting she makes arrangements to remove the van.*

### *117/012 Rural Services network*

*The parish Councillors have requested that the clerk forward the e-mail the Rural Opportunities Bulletin to all the councillors.*

### *117/013 Retirement Councillor Gardner*

*Councillor Roy Gardiner has forwarded a letter of resignation Councillor Gardner has a personal situation, which prevents him to attend the Parish Council Meetings. All the parish Councillors agreed that Roy had contributed so much to the parish council and to the parish. Thank you letter to be sent to Roy for all his hard work.*

### *117/014 Parish Council Vacancy*

*The Parish Councillors discussed the vacancy that has arisen by Councillor Gardner's resignation. It was agreed that that the Parish Council, try to co-opt on a parishioner from Yanwath*

### *117/015 Royal Garden Party*

*CALC has sent an e-mail requesting nominations for the Royal Garden party at Buckinham Palace on the 23<sup>rd</sup> May.. Chairman of Parish Councils can be nominated. Councillor Battersby does not wish to be nominated*

### *117/016 Retirement of Councillor Gary Strong.*

*County Councillor Gary Strong reported he has decided not to stand, as a County Councillor in the May elections. Councillor Strong has supported & worked hard for the parish council his contribution will be missed.*

### *117/017 Parish Precept*

*The estimated CTMS grant for the Parish is £41-00*

*117/018 Questionnaire from Eden District Council  
Questionnaire completed by the clerk, regarding the move by Eden District Council  
to Electronic Planning Applications, notifications and decisions.*

*117/019 Telephone Kiosk –Eamont Bridge  
No reply from BT in connection with the removal of the telephone box at Eamont  
Bridge*

*0117/020 Resolved that the accounts be presented on the schedule amounted to  
£45-00 be agreed for payment.*

*117/021 Resolved all items be noted on the schedule for information be noted.*

*The date for the next meeting Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2017.*